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Subject: Test Report Re-use Justification
FCC ID: XYD-2NXN

To whom it may concern,

We, Telensa Ltd, hereby give the following justification for the re-use of the
FCC ID: XYD-2NXD test report for the FCC ID: XYD-2NXN application.

The differences between FCC ID: XYD-2NXN and FCC ID: XYD-2NXD are as follows:
e FCC ID: XYD-2NXD has functionality to supports lighting dimming control whereas FCC
ID: XYD-2NXN does not.

e FCC ID: XYD-2NXN and FCC ID: XYD-2NXD utilise the same unpopulated PCB.

e The PCB area of FCC ID: XYD-2NXD of dedicated to lighting dimming control is
depopulated on the PCB of FCC ID: XYD-2NXN

e The FCC ID: XYD-2NXN software is a subset of the FCC ID: XYD-2NXD software with
only the lighting dimming control functionality permanently disabled in the factory

e There is no change in hardware or software radio functionality between FCC ID: XYD-2NXN
and FCC ID: XYD-2NXD.

e The devices have identical form factors.

e The antenna is identical in both devices.

Yours faithfully

ol (idser

Director



